12/8/2016 South African History Archive Mail - FW: PAIA REQUEST : GATHERINGS REGULATION

FOIP intern <foip.intern@saha.org.za>

FW: PAIA REQUEST : GATHERINGS REGULATION

Adneshel Voss <wssie@hessequa.gov.za> Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 6:35 PM
Reply-To: foip@saha.org.za

To: Koos Smit <koos@hessequa.gov.za>, chris <chris@hessequa.gov.za>

Cc: FOIP <foip@saha.org.za>, collab@hessequa.gov.za, deon@hessequa.gov.za, Nadiema Davids
<Nadiema@edendm.co.za>, marina@hessequa.gov.za, Hendrik Visser <hendrik@hessequa.gov.za>

Good day Ms Boitumelo Maleke,

With reference to the telephone call to you today, | am submitting you with the following information as
requested.

- The responsible persons is;
1. Adneshel Voss
Mulder street (Traffic Centre)
Riversdale
Western Cape
6670
2. Ronal Rossouw
Same address as above
- Contact details
Office (office hours)
028 713 7817
028 713 7966
24 Hour Emergency number
02871322 22
0287137917
084 014 1828
- Area of jurisdiction
Within the Hessequa Municipal boundaries.

| hope the information is what we have discussed, if you need any additional information, please feel free to
contact me.

Kind regards

ht



Adneshel Voss | Manager Protection Services
Directorate: Community Services | Department: Protection Services

Traffic Services, Law Enforcement, Provincial Agency Services, Disaster Management, Fire
and Rescue Services, Technical Services (trafhc and road signs maintenace), Animal Pound

Hessequa Municipality

Riversdale, Stilbay, Heidelberg, Albertinia, Gouritsmont, Witsant, Jongensfontein, Slangrivier,
Melkhoutfontein
Office: +27 (0) 28 713 7817, 028 713 7820

Emergency 24 hour number: 084 014 1828 (Fire & Rescue and Accidents)
E-mail: vossie@hessequa.gov.za | website: www.hessequa.gov.za

Physical Address: Traffic Dept, Mulder street, Riversdale, 6670 / P.O. Box 29, Riversdale, 6670

Successful people are the ones who are too “stuplad” to give up.

From: Koos Smit [mailto:koos@hessequa.gov.za]

Sent: 07 December 2016 02:45 PM

To: vossie@hessequa.gov.za, "chris" <chris@hessequa.gov.za>

Cc: 'FOIP' <foip@saha.org.za>; collab@hessequa.gov.za, deon@hessequa.gov.za, 'Nadiema Davids'
<Nadiema@edendm.co.za>; marina@hessequa.gov.za, 'Hendrik Visser' <hendrik@hessequa.gov.za>
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